QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR RFP-11-43 

Q1:  I would like to know if we can provide an “on-line” curriculum and instruction, or if this is required to be in person instruction to the juvenile offenders.

A1: In-person instruction will be required for juvenile offenders.  NovaNET or other similar programming can be available to use for credit recovery purposes.
Q2:  The RFP is not clear as to the CONTRACT TOTAL: $13,400,00. Is this total $13,400,000 per year for the 4 year period?

A2: $13,400,000 is the total for the entire contract term of 4 years, not the per year cost.
Q3: Will vendors be allowed to visit the facilities given the fact that we will have to make decisions relative to space, class size, materials, technology and other equipment ?

A3: Site visits were conducted January 31 and February 1.  The site visit to Pendleton Juvenile was canceled due to inclement weather.
Q4:  What is the age range at Pendleton Juvenile Correctional Facility?

A4: The age range at Pendleton Juvenile Correctional Facility is 12-18.
Q5:  Is there an automated student information system in place?

If yes, what is it?

A5: The respondents will be required to utilize SIMS (Student Information Management System) which is already in place.  It will be supported by the consultant who developed it, Tim Spear.  All costs associated with the operation and support of SIMS will remain with IDOC.
Q6:  What is the current class size (at each facility) / student-teacher ratio / square footage of classroom space available and number of classrooms?

A6: Class sizes vary depending on the particular class.
Classroom square footage is listed below:

Camp Summit:

Classroom 1=270 sq. ft.

Classroom 2=270 sq. ft.

Classroom 3=240 sq. ft.

Classroom 4=240 sq. ft. (computer lab)

Library area= 608 sq. ft.

Trailer #1=396 sq. ft.

Trailer #2=360 sq. ft.

South Bend Juvenile:

8 classrooms @ 460 sq. ft. each

Logansport Juvenile:

10 classrooms @ average 1,185 sq. ft. each (some are very large and some are small)

Pendleton Juvenile:

21 classrooms @ average 705 square ft. each.  Total square feet 14,820.
Q7:  Can you give more clarification to section 2.4.12 on page 25 of RFP (Indiana School Funding formula)?

A7: Currently, students in IDOC juvenile facility schools do not receive funding through the Indiana School Funding formula. Funding for education services is included in the IDOC Agency Budget. If the respondent and the IDOC were to influence a legislative change in order for IDOC juvenile facility schools to receive funding through the Indiana School Funding formula, and the respondent received funds through the Indiana School Funding formula, the funding amount would be deducted from any payment made by IDOC to the respondent.
Q8:  What is the average length of stay at each facility?
A8: Camp Summit – 122 days

Logansport – 29 days

North Central – 148 days

Pendleton – 211 days

South Bend – 128 days
Q9:  Is the contract total (presented on page 29) the state’s current baseline cost?

A9:  The contract total represents what the State believes to be the baseline for this contract, as these services have always been performed by the State.  For purposes of evaluation of this RFP, this contract total is the State’s baseline cost.
Q10:  Will the approved vendor be able to have access to the files of the institutional teachers hired currently by the Indiana Department of Correction during their own staff selection process?

A10: No
Q11:  Is the total contract goal for M/WBE 16%?
The total for both Minority and Women participation is 16%.  8% for Minority and 8% for Women.  
A11:

Q12:  What type of related services are currently being offered?

A12:  If a student’s IEP requires related services, those services are secured via contract on a fee-for-service basis. The school collaborates with CMS (Correctional Medical Services), the Department’s contracted medical service provider, if mental health services are required.
Q13:  Is the contract total presented for the first 4 years of the contract?

A13: The contract is for a total of 4 years.  Thus, the contract total is for the life of the contract, i.e. 4 years.
Q14:  Could we get a copy of the policy guide / operating rules and regulations?

A14: See Attachment I.
Q15:  Does the policy guide allow behavioral incentives in the form of valuable privileges inmates can earn for participating and excelling in the educational programs and avoiding misconduct?

A15: All juvenile facilities have a Token Economy program.  Additional behavioral incentives are permitted as long as they align to the Token Economy and facility policy/procedures and are approved by the Facility Superintendent.
Q16:  What is the exact inventory of computers available for instruction at each detention center? What operating system? What is their condition? 

A16: Computers in the schools are in good condition.  Many have been purchased within the past year or two.  XP operating system.

The inventory of computers follows:
Camp Summit:

16 computers available (purchased in 2010) in computer lab

Logansport:

50 student computers available (purchased in 2010)

Each teacher/support staff member has a computer

Pendleton Juvenile:

24 teacher computers

29 student computers (in various classrooms)

4 computer labs with a total of 49 computers (some are used for Read 180)

3 graphic student computers (in library)

South Bend:

Computer/Equipment list attached. (Attachment H)
Q17:  What other technology is available at each center / in each classroom: overhead projectors, smart boards, video projectors, etc…?

A17:  Available equipment is listed below:

Pendleton Juvenile:

16 overhead projectors

5 LCD overhead

1 smart board

8 VCR’s

19 TVs

2 cameras

1 video camera

Camp Summit:

No report from facility
South Bend Juvenile: Equipment List attached. (Attachment H)
Logansport Juvenile:

5 Overhead screens

5 Video Projectors

Q18:  What percentage of the students presently receiving services have IEPs?

A18: On average across all four facilities during the 2009-2010 school year, 41% were identified for special education services.
Q19:  How many of these are housed in a self contained special education setting?

A19: There are no students housed in self-contained special education settings.  Pendleton Juvenile Correctional Facility has a Behavior Modification Unit which can house up to 24 students, but students are not classified to this unit based on special education needs.
Q20:  How many school districts are sending students to each facility?

A20:  Each facility can receive students from any school district in the state of Indiana.
Q21:  Do you have a daily detainee schedule for each site?
A21: Facility Schedules attached. (Attachment D, E, F, and G)
Q22:  Clause 2.4.3.c,d., Page 19 - References are made concerning a high school diploma. Must the contractor be accredited by a national or a regional accredited body to issue a high school diploma? 

A22: Most students who are on track to receive a high school diploma transfer the credits from our facilities to their community high schools and receive the diplomas from their community high schools.  However, our juvenile schools are accredited by AdvancEd as Comprehensive Special Purpose schools, and have, on occasion, awarded high school diplomas to students upon completion of the requirements.  The respondent must maintain accreditation through AdvancEd in order to issue a high school diploma.
Q23:  Clause 2.4.4., Page 20 - Is there a class size limit? 5, 10, 15, 20? “Instructional quality” and “economy of operation” are very subjective terms. A class size of 5 is very different than a class size of 10 and the costs are significantly different. Since cost is a very important factor, please specify class size limits.

A23:  Class sizes should not exceed 15.  Remedial classes should not exceed 8.
Q24:  Clause 2.4.5.a., Page 20 – Requires a “licensed school administrator.” Is this an overall requirement for the project or a requirement for each of the institutions shown in clause 2.4.1? 

A24: A licensed school administrator is required for each institution shown in clause 2.4.1.
Q25:  Clause 2.4.5.b, Page 21 – Requires a school term of 248 days. Is this 7 or 8 hour days. In a regular public school, they have a 7 hour day.

A25: The instructional day must last 360 minutes as detailed by 511 IAC 6.1-9-9.
Q26:  Clause 2.4.6.d., Page 22 – “15-20 offenders in the segregation/ detention unit each day”. Is this for each correctional facility?

A26:
Camp Summit: There is room for one student in segregation.

South Bend Juvenile: There is room for five students in segregation.

Pendleton Juvenile: There is room for fourteen students in segregation.  There is room for 10 students on the Behavior Modification Unit.
Logansport Juvenile: There is room for nine students in segregation.

Q27:  Clause 2.4.7., Page 23 – Sufficient Equipment? Is there existing equipment to be made available to a contractor? If so, please provide a description. Same question for student/teacher furniture.

A27:

All existing equipment (student/teacher furniture), along with office furniture, will be available for contractor use.

Q28:  Clause 2.4.9., Page 23 – What percent of the students are currently classified as special education students?

A28: On average across all four facilities during the 2009-2010 school year, 41% were identified for special education services.
Q29:  Clause 2.4.12., Page 25 – It is our understanding that IDOC will access the funds not the contractor even though the contractor can help on this task. The contractor may not be paid these funds directly; the funds may end up at IDOC to offset contractor costs so no invoice deductions need to be made. Please clarify.

A29:  If funds are paid to IDOC directly, no invoice deductions need to be made.
Q30:  Clause 2.4.15., Page 27 – Will teacher and student furniture be provided? How about principal’s and secretary’s offices with furniture? Telephone, computer, filing cabinets, etc. The schools now exist with instructional equipment and material. Will the existing equipment and material be available for use by the contractor during startup and following startup? If so, this will expedite startup as it takes 30-90 days to order and receive these items on new purchases.

A30: All existing equipment (student/teacher furniture), along with office furniture and phones will be available for contractor use.
Q31:  Clause 2.4.15., Page 27 –“Except for equipment acquired with federal funds for which the Respondent is the grantee or sub-grantee.”

This may not be entirely correct. NCLB 1120(d) states:  “The control of funds provided under this part, and title to materials, equipment, and property purchased with such funds, shall be in a public agency, and a public agency shall administer such funds, materials, equipment, and property.”

This may vary depending on the specific grant requirements so ownership may be with IDOC and not the contractor. Please clarify.

A31: As a general rule, equipment, materials and property will remain with IDOC. If the contractor secures supplemental funding through a grant and acquires equipment, materials or other property through that grant, ownership will be determined based on the requirements of the specific grant.
Q32:  In Clause 2.5., Page 28 - A contract total of $13,420,000 is given. Is this for one year in all 4 facilities or for 4 years in all 4 facilities?

A32:  The contract total is for 4 years at all facilities, inclusive of the phase-in of services.
Q33:  Clause 2.5., Page 28 – Lists different startup dates. Since price is a very important factor, please specify
 a specific date for startup. The second quarter of 2011 includes April, May and June with up to 3 months of salary expenses. A start up of June 15 includes only one half month salary for the quarter. Some contractors may price a startup of April 1st, others June 15th with significant price differences. Since price is a significant factor, if you give a specific date then all bidders can be evaluated on the same startup provided basis.
A33: The start up date for the contract will be the beginning of the new school year, July 1, 2011, assuming the contract between the IDOC and the successful vendor is fully executed. For the remainder of the phase-in, assume costs begin the first month of the quarter specified.
Q34:  Is the contract year the same as calendar year i.e. January 1, 2011 – December 31, 2011 or will it be based upon contract award i.e. April 1, 2011 – March 31, 2012? If not, please specify the contract year.

A34:  The contract year will be based upon contract award.  For example, if the contract is fully executed and begins April 1, 2011, that begins year one of the contract.
Q35:  1.7, Page 5 - One original CD-ROM (marked "Original"). Is it possible to send these files on a USB Drive (flash or thumb drive) instead of a CD-ROM.

A35: Yes, although we prefer the CD-ROM.
Q36:  1.7, Page 5 - May the responses be sent UPS or FEDEX?  The RFP only indicates delivers for US Postal Express and Certified Mail!
Yes

A36:

Q37:  Can you briefly describe the parent involvement (PI) in your overall educational process and also specify the PI for special education students with IEP’s that need to be approved by a parent or guardian.

A37:  IDOC actively seeks parental involvement in the education process.  Specific to students with IEPs, school personnel seek to schedule a mutually convenient time for the parent/guardian to participate in the Case Conference,  per 511 IAC 7-42.  Most parents participate via phone, but some participate in-person. IEPs are mailed to the parent/guardian for signature/approval per 511 IAC 7-42.
Q38:  What is the percentage of English Language Learners (ELLs) at each of the four centers?

A38: Currently, there are no students identified as ELL.
Q39:  What outcomes are you seeking for learners? It appears as though you’re seeking credit-recovery services that lead to accredited diplomas. Are you similarly seeking GED credentials for those learners who would appear to be on a non-diploma pathway?

A39:  Learner Outcomes are measured by the following:
1. Academic growth as evidenced by Pre-Post TABE (Test of Adult Basic Education) scores.

2. # of students earning high school credits aligned to the Indiana Core 40 High School Diploma.

3. # of students completing coursework necessary for them to progress in their middle school program.
4. # of GEDs earned by students who qualify.

The over-all objective for the schools in juvenile facilities is to be the “bridge” between the student’s previous school and future school.  If the student was enrolled in high school and is reasonably on track to complete a high school diploma, his objective would be earning credits to remain on track.  If the student was enrolled in middle school, his objective would be to continue in a curriculum that would prepare him to enter high school when he returns to his community.  If the student is not reasonably on track to complete a high school diploma, his objective is to earn a GED.  For some students, credit-recovery is important, but not all students need “credit-recovery”.  NovaNET is currently utilized to assist students who need to recover credits in particular content areas.
Q40:  How many teachers are currently providing services by site?

A40:  Camp Summit: 4 Institutional Teacher Positions
          Logansport: 15 Institutional Teacher Positions (including one assigned to the Intake Unit)

          Pendleton: 24 Institutional Teacher Positions 

          South Bend: 10 Institutional Teacher Positions

Q41:  How many classrooms and vocational areas exist at each site?

A41:  

Camp Summit: 6 classrooms (including a portable classroom).  Currently, no vocational area.  Vocational area is planned with the new school building.
South Bend: 8 classrooms, 1 vocational area 
Logansport: 10 classrooms. 

Pendleton: 18 classrooms, 3 vocational areas
Q42:  If learning is to occur exclusively through on-site efforts, please provide information about available technology. For example, would classrooms include computers, SmartBoards, projectors, etc., or solely use more traditional staples (books, paper, pencils)?

A42: Available technology is listed as responses to questions #16 and questions #17.  South Bend Juvenile is the only facility fully equipped with SmartBoards.  Pendleton Juvenile has one classroom (Biology room) equipped with a Smartboard.
Q43:  Please describe the present learning-lab (computer lab) situations, if applicable, at the sites specified on p. 29. For example, what is the ratio of computers to learners? Do those computers house author (i.e., Microsoft Office-type) software? 

A43:

Computer information was provided in response to questions #16, 17, and 42.

Computers house Microsoft Office software.

Q44:  Please list current vocational services provided at each site.

A44:   
1. Pendleton Juvenile: Culinary Arts, Horticulture, Industrial Technology

2. Logansport Juvenile: C-Tech (see http://www.c-techtraining.com/)

3. South Bend Juvenile: Pre-Vocational Classes/Aramark “In-2-Work”

4. Camp Summit: none

Q45:  May the provider have access to the State of Indiana substitute roster/pool?

A45: There is no State of Indiana substitute roster/pool.  The provider will have to hire certified substitute teachers as needed.  This would involve advertising for certified substitute teachers.
Q46:  May the primary instructional delivery occur through distance learning?

A46: No.
Q47:  If so, what limitations, if any, would exist for that type of delivery? For example, will limited Intranet service be available, or would delivery occur solely through a closed-circuit system, such as via CD-ROM?

A47: The primary instructional deliver model cannot be Distance Learning.
Q48:  Additionally, would correspondence be an acceptable form of delivery? 

A48: Correspondence will not be an acceptable form of delivery.  There would be too many questions surrounding the transfer of credits from correspondence courses. See 511 IAC 6-7.1-8
 Q49:  The section 1.13 (p. 7) specifies a site visit to Respondent’s working support center. What are you seeking from such a visit? 

A49: Such a visit will not be required.
Q50:  It appears as though the curriculum specified on pp. 18-19 (Roman numbers i through xiv) would be geared toward ALL learners in your facilities, with extended courseware for those learners seeking their high-school diplomas or to become GED-ready. Is that an accurate interpretation? If not, please clarify.

A50: This is an accurate interpretation.
Q51:  If, along with a high school diploma, a GED credential is an acceptable outcome, what arrangements do you have with the sites mentioned on p. 29 for test-day implementation and scoring?

A51: The Department is a designated GED testing center covering all facilities.  The IDOC leases exams and contracts/pays for scoring.  This requires the school to designate a certified examiner including transportation of exams under Department guidelines.  Two sites – Summit and South Bend -- have a historical relationship with the local school corporations for access to exams and examiners.  There is a fee per student involved with that relationship.  Both schools follow that practice due to the transportation costs between Indianapolis and their school.  There is no requirement that the current procedure be followed in that instance.  
Q52:  What is the current pay rate for teachers?

A52: According to IC 11-10-5-4, the daily rate of pay for each teacher must be equal to that of the school corporation in which the correctional institution is located.  This applies to individuals who are employed by the State as Institutional Teachers, not individuals who are employed by contractors.  The current average pay for Institutional Teachers is $67,000 per year. 
Q53:  Estimated contract value is $13,420,000. Would this amount fluctuate based on census at each facility, or remain constant? 

A53: The Respondent shall present a proposal based upon the State’s baseline total costs of $13,420,000.  The contract resulting from this RFP will have a total consideration that will be fixed for the life of the four years of the contract, unless otherwise agreed upon by the parties.  The Respondent shall base costs upon estimated populations given with the RFP materials. 
Q54:  Will the computers, Smartboards, and other classroom materials observed in the educational setting be made available for use by the new provider?

A54: Yes.
Q55:  Does the state define an expected teacher to student ratio?  If so, what is this ratio?

A55: The expected teacher to student ratio should not exceed 1:15 unless it is a remedial class, in which the student ratio should not exceed 1:8.
Q56:  Will the state consider the implementation of other educational software systems besides those provided as outlined in the RFP?

A56: The state would consider this if the use of the educational software was supplemental to the over-all delivery of education services. The vendor would assume the costs of the system and its implementation, and it would have to be approved by the Indiana Office of Technology.
Q57:  Will the provider be permitted to implement additional behavioral interventions/strategies in addition to and in support of those already in place at the facilities?

A57: Yes, as long as it was approved by the Facility Superintendent, and did not interfere with the student’s Individual Education Program (IEP).
Q58:  Will mental health services, as identified in a student’s IEP (Individual Education Plan) be offered and provided by the mental health personnel already on-site at the facility or will the provider need to make arrangements for these services?

A58: The provider will not need to make arrangements for mental health services.
Q59:  It is our understanding that currently there is no student access permitted to the internet for educational purposes.  If this is the case, will web-based software systems be considered for use as part of an overall instructional model if used to support core content instruction and career/vocational training?

A59: Students are not permitted access to the internet.  Web-based software systems must be delivered through an intranet.  The overall instructional model cannot be limited to web-based software systems.
Q60:  If web-based instruction is permissible, does the existing facility have networking (cabling/network drops, etc.) established to support some of this instructional platform?

A60:  Any additional cabling/network drops, etc. to support supplemental instruction would have to be supplied by the vendor.
Q61:   What costs will be covered by the agency versus the vendor. Will this vary over the 4 year contract?  Are there additional costs a vendor should anticipate? 
A61:  The Department will continue to access federal funding through Title I, Part D, subpart 1 and Special Education pass-through grants to SUPPLEMENT the educational program supplied by the vendor.  There is no way to predict additional costs.  See response to question #90 which references the textbook adoption cycle.
Q62:   What is the current per pupil cost for students served in this program?

A62:   The most current verified data based on submissions to IDOE is from the 2008-09 school year when the IDOC spent an average of $5,838.65 per student.
Q63:   Beyond student count, what is the responsibility of the vendor for generating revenue in support of the program, i.e. Medicaid billing, etc?

A63: Students do not qualify for Medicaid while incarcerated.  The vendor is not responsible for generating revenue in support of the program, but could be asked to collaborate with IDOC to seek additional revenue.
Q64:   Is the respondent responsible for staffing the central office and support staff per the Juvenile Education information sheet?

A64: No.
Q65:   Per section 2.4.3 (d) to what extent is the respondent responsible for providing vocational courses. Is the expectation to have vocational courses in all 4 sites or just Logansport where C-TECH is identified?

A65: The expectation is to have an appropriate vocational course at each site.  Students must be able to earn a high school credit from the vocational course, and any student (including those who qualify for special education services) should be able to enroll in the course.
Q66:  What is the current inventory of curriculum in order to ascertain the capital needed to open up the (4) sites? Will there be a cost  to the vendor for the curriculum?

A66: All (4) sites have enough textbooks/materials to support the existing GED/Core40/Middle School/Vocational curriculum.  There will be no cost to the vendor for the existing textbooks/materials.  Any costs for new textbooks to support the curriculum will be assumed by the vendor.
Q67:  Is the licensed school administrator referred to in section 2.4.5 (a) identifying the same position as supervisor of education referred to in the power point presentation on slides 15-18?

A67: Yes, this would be the same person.  The licensed school administrator/supervisor of education would possess (minimally) a Building Level Administrator license through the State of Indiana.
Q68:   Per 2.4.3 (f) Is the respondent responsible for providing curriculum to supplement the existing federally funded curriculum programs listed in the Juvenile Education information sheet? 

A68: The respondent is responsible for providing curriculum per 2.4.3 (f).  The respondent is not responsible for providing curriculum to supplement existing federally funded programs (“Why Try?”, “Peace Learning”).  The respondent will be responsible for participating in “Why Try” and “Peace Learning” as these programs are implemented in each facility.
Q69:   Is there a situation where by the respondent would be responsible for wrap around services which could include a combination of mental health services, speech, OT, PT?

A69: If the student’s IEP requires these services, the respondent would be responsible for providing them.  However, IDOC has an existing contract with a Speech Pathologist who is available to provide services to students at Logansport Juvenile and Pendleton Juvenile and the respondent would not have to pay for those services.
Q70:   How many classrooms at each site and are the classrooms furnished with desks, boards, teacher desks etc…

A70:  Camp Summit: 6 classrooms (including a portable classroom).  Currently, no vocational area.  Vocational area is planned with the new school building.

South Bend: 8 classrooms, 1 vocational area 

Logansport: 10 Classrooms
Pendleton: 18 classrooms, 3 vocational areas
The classrooms at each site are furnished with desks, white boards, teacher desks, etc.
Q71:  What is the current technological inventory and who is responsible for internet connections? 

A71: IDOC is responsible for internet connections.  However, students are not permitted to access the internet.
Q72:   What type of vocational programs are we expected to provide? as per 2.4.3 (d)

A72: The expectation is to have an appropriate vocational course at each site.  Students must be able to earn a high school credit from the vocational course, and any student (including those who qualify for special education services) should be able to enroll in the course.

Q73:   For the JHS level students, are we expected to provide vocational services?

A73:   Pre-vocational courses would be considered “appropriate” for the younger students.  511 IAC 6.1-5-3.6 (1) (B) require “initial career information models that focus on career choices as they relate to student interest and skills as required by IC 20-30-5-14.”
And 511 IAC 6.1-5-3.6 (10) (b) (6) requires:

Career and technical education in a minimum of two (2) of the following curricular areas:

(A) Agricultural science and agribusiness.

(B) Business.

(C) Family and consumer sciences.

(D) Technology education.

Q74:   If we are to provide vocational courses, will facilities and equipment be provided?

A74:  Respondent can use existing facilities to provide vocational courses.  Existing equipment can be utilized, but any additional equipment for vocational purposes will be the provided by the respondent.
Q75:   Do we have the flexibility of providing our own curriculum? as per 2.4.3 (c)

A75:  All curricula must align to and fulfill the requirements of 511 IAC 6.1-5.
Q76:   What level of security if any resides with the vendor? Is the vendor responsible for providing any security staff?

A76:  The vendor must follow all security policies and procedures in the facility.  The vendor is not responsible for providing security staff.
Q77:   What type of data collection is required to maintain ACA? as per 2.4.3 (e)

A77:   The vendor  will need  to provide documents to support ACA education standards for Juvenile Correctional Facilities.  Student data will be available through SIMS (Student Information Management System) which will be provided through IDOC.
Q78:  Describe the type of performance data that will be necessary? as per 2.4.8 (a)

A78:  Typically, performance data would include, but not be limited to:

TABE pre-post test scores for each student, 
# of GEDs, 
# of students earning HS credits, 
# HS credits, 
Student Behavior Averages, 
# of students completing courses, 
# of students successfully transitioning back to school in their communities, 
# of students who become employed, # of students who enroll in post-secondary schools
Q79:   Is credit recovery part of our host of delivery services?

A79: Yes
Q80:   Is GED qualification at our discretion?

A80:  Access to GED testing is determined by Indiana’s age restrictions specific to adjudicated delinquents as well as GEDTS guidance.  If the successful vendor accesses exams and scoring via the Department’s GED program, the Department retains the right to set the qualifications for testing.  
Q81:   Will the state provide any assistance with Special Education support services? as per 2.4.9 (a,b,c)

A81:  The State will continue to provide one individual per facility for clerical support specific to the provision of Special Education services as long as the Federal Funding permits. The State will continue to provide a School Psychologist to evaluate students per 511 IAC 7-40.  In addition, the State will continue to provide a Speech Pathologist to provide services to students at Logansport Juvenile Correctional Facility and Pendleton Juvenile Correctional Facility.
Q82:   Will we have discretion as to what type or brand of pre and post assessments we will conduct? as per 2.4.14 (a,b)

A82: The respondent must utilize TABE (Test of Adult Basic Education) for pre and post assessments.  Any additional pre-post assessments are at the discretion of the respondent.
Q83:   What is the cost associated with the maintenance of the SLP contract?
A83:   The current SLP contract is approximately $78,000 per year.
Q84:   Please describe your transition process for students exiting your program, such as, procedures, student preparation and/or role of staff in the process. 

A84:  The Federally Funded Transition Coordinator at each site facilitates the transfer of student records to the receiving school, along with facilitating transition in general.  IDOC Central Office has recently contracted with a Transition Specialist to coordinate all transition-to-school efforts across the juvenile facility schools.  This responsibility will remain with IDOC, but the contractor will be responsible for collaborating with the Federally Funded staff to facilitate successful reentry. 
Q85:   What activities are provided to the students during the initial orientation period?
A85: Upon intake, students receive a mental health assessment, nursing assessment, dental assessment, auditory assessment, visual assessment, psychosocial assessment, psychiatric assessment, academic achievement assessment, substance abuse assessment, student interview, guardian interview.  Also students receive the student handbook and go through an orientation process over each section of the handbook.  
Q86:   How is placement into an academic program decided?  (i.e. number of credits, test scores, student input).
A86:  The student’s previous school records are evaluated, along with test scores, assessment data from Intake, and student/parent input to determine a student’s placement into an academic program.
Q87:   Who is involved in the decision for academic placement (i.e. student, academic supervisor, teachers, counselor, or family members)?

A87:  The Academic supervisor, teachers, student, and parent/guardian are all involved in making the decision for academic placement.
Q88:  What type of psychoeducational groups are provided and how is it determined which students receive them, such as anger management, self esteem and impulse control.
A88: During a youth’s treatment team meeting the team will be developing the student’s Growth Plan.  This plan documents and identifies student needs, short term goals and long term goals to be achieved during their stay at the facility.  As a part of the Growth Plan, programs are identified for the student to participate in.  Some of the programs are Why Try, Cage your Rage for Females, Cage Your Rage for Males, Stay Sharp substance Abuse, Clean Lifestyle is Freedom Forever (CLIFF), Gang Realities in Our World (GROW), Voices for females, Sex offender Treatment and Education Program, Restorative Justice Programs.  
Q89:   Is there a behavior management system currently in place for the academic programs? If there is one in place, is it the same as the institutions?  If one is being used, can you provide information on the current behavior management system(s)?

A89: Each facility utilizes a Token Economy which is facility-wide.  This Token Economy is consistent across facilities. A vendor would be welcome to implement additional research based behavior management systems as approved by the facility superintendent and appropriate for the students.
Q90:  What textbooks are provided for the academic program? Are the textbooks state adopted text provided by the school district or were they chosen by the previous provider? 

A90: The textbooks  are  provided by IDOC and were selected from the State Approved Textbook Adoption list.  
Moving forward, the contractor will be responsible for purchasing new textbooks per the Textbook Adoption Schedule: http://www.doe.in.gov/opd/textbook/adoptioncycle.html
The contractor will be responsible for assuring that the same textbook is adopted for each of the four facilities.

Q91:   How is progress monitored in the academic program, such as weekly meetings, progress reports etc., and how is it communicated to any counselors or case managers that the student may be assigned.

A91: Progress is monitored through the use of SIMS (Student Information Management System).  Counselors/case managers access these data.  Teachers  include behavior logs and progress logs, along with specific quantitative academic and behavior data.  Teachers also document consultations held with students.
Q92:   For students receiving exceptional education services, are Individual Education Plans (IEP’s) consistently obtained from the home school within ten days of arrival?  Do the centers rely on self report from the student or does someone review student transcripts prior to entry? If so whom?

A92:  There is a comprehensive system in place for requesting/receiving previous school records for each student.  The Transition Coordinator (Federally Funded) and Special Education Clerical Assistant (Federally Funded) coordinate this task at each facility.  The facility does not rely on self-report from the student.  The Supervisor of Education or designee reviews student transcripts prior to enrollment.
Q93:  Upon student exit, what procedures are in place for exceptional education students returning to district schools, i.e. notification of the exceptional education coordinator, temporary placement meeting within ten days or prior to entry into the zoned school?

A93: The Federally Funded Transition Coordinator at each site facilitates the transfer of student records to the receiving school, along with facilitating transition in general.  IDOC Central Office has recently contracted with a Transition Specialist to coordinate all transition-to-school efforts across the juvenile facility schools.  This responsibility will remain with IDOC, but the contractor will be responsible for collaborating with the Federally Funded staff to facilitate successful reentry.
Q94:   What is the nature and type of mental health services that are provided to the students?

A94:   Mental health services are provided by the Correctional Medical Services as deemed necessary and appropriate through on-going assessment.
Q95:   How are referrals for mental health handled? Do all students receive mental health services? Are mental health services provided in the form of group or individual services? How often do they see the mental health provider, daily, weekly, biweekly, monthly or only in a crisis situation? 

A95: Each student committed to the Department shall receive a series of standardized mental health screening assessments.  Within the first hour of admission to the intake unit, students are screened for mental health and suicide risks.  Also within the first hour of arrival, students will receive a mental health screening by a clinician or designated qualified mental health professional utilizing the Massachusetts Youth Screening Instrument (MAYSI -2) In the event that either a mental health screening instrument indicates for further assessment those students will be referred to a qualified mental health professional.  Within the first 24 hours of admission into the Intake Facility the student’s mental health will also be assessed by the clinician.  Those students who indicate the need for further assessment shall be referred to a qualified mental health professional. A treatment plan is also developed for those students and mental health services are provided whenever a student demonstrates a psychological, cognitive, emotional or behavioral problem.  The scope of mental health services available in all juvenile facilities includes psychoeducational classes, group therapy, individual psychotherapy, crisis intervention and psychopharmacologic intervention, which will be provided when clinically indicated and in accordance with an individualized treatment plan.
Q96:   Do the mental health professionals meet for case management routinely with any member of staff at the institutions, and if so is a representative from academics a part of any case management process? 

A96: Teachers provide input into the case management process through data from SIMS (Student Information Management System).  In addition, a representative from the education staff is part of the Administrative Review Committee (ARC) which decides whether or not a student has successfully completed his case management process.
At Pendleton Juvenile, there are weekly Mental Health meetings to review the progress of specific students. A representative from the school is involved in these weekly Mental Health progress review meetings.
Q97:  How many junior high/ middle school students are at each facility, are students separated by grade level or grouped by grades? Are their class sizes the same?

A97: There are 25 junior high students currently:

1 at Logansport.

14 at South Bend.

10 at Pendleton.

Typically, junior high students are enrolled at Pendleton Juvenile Correctional Facility and South Bend Juvenile Correctional Facility.  Class grouping and class size varies: the vendor will be permitted to group as appropriate.
Q98:   Would you be willing to provide or provide links to any ACA reviews or program reviews by IDOC Education Division?

A98:  These are not available.
Q99:   What is the status of the facilities AdvanceEd Accreditation? 
A99:  

Camp Summit: Accredited, Expires 6/3/2015
Logansport Juvenile: Accredited, Expires 5/2013
Pendleton Juvenile: Accredited, Expires 5/2013
South Bend Juvenile: Accredited, Expires 6/30/2014

Q100:  Are there any vocational or career technical training programs currently in place?

For vocational instruction, will the vendor be required to pursue nationally recognized certification like those for WIA contracts. 

A100: The vocational or career technical training programs already in place include the following:
5. Pendleton Juvenile: Culinary Arts, Horticulture, Industrial Technology

6. Logansport Juvenile: C-Tech (see http://www.c-techtraining.com/)

7. South Bend Juvenile: Pre-Vocational Classes/Aramark “In-2-Work”

8. Camp Summit: none

The vendor will not be REQUIRED to pursue nationally recognized certification like those for WIA contracts, however, doing this would align with best practice.
Q101:   What is the condition of the technology equipment: age, condition, inventory. Who provides tech support?
A101:  See response to questions #16 and #17. The Indiana Office of Technology (IOT) provides tech support.  
	
Q102:  Should our proposals reflect the numbers listed at each facility outlines in the RFP pr should they be in increments?  For example

 Camp Summit: population

80 to 100

101 to 120

121 to 140
A102: Yes, for purposes of evaluation, proposals shall reflect the numbers listed at each facility.


Q103:  This proposal does not contain any language which would reflect pending and future requirements imposed by the DOJ.  Is that correct?

A103: That is correct. However, the requirements in the proposal reflect standards already approved by DOJ at the South Bend Juvenile Correctional Facility.

Q104:   Who will be responsible for maintaining student computers, networks, servers, and software etc…?

A104:   The Indiana Office of Technology is responsible for computer maintenance.


Q105:  In the Pendleton Juvenile Correctional Facility there are males of all ages.  How young are the youngest students?  

A105: The youngest students are 12 years old.
Q106:  The RFP states that the IDOC will provide classroom space for the respondent.  Will this space be solely used by the respondent or will others have access to the space?

A106: During the school day, the space will be utilized solely by the respondent.  The facility administration will reserve the right to utilize the space for other purposes outside of the school day.
Q107:  What is the square footage of the classroom space at each location?
A107:  Please see response to question #6.
Q108:  Based on the number of students in the RFP are we expected to provide a program for all these students at each facility?

A108: Yes.
